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City of Detroit 

Detroit City Council - District 4 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE:   March 13, 2023 
 
TO:  Airport 
 
FROM:  Latisha Johnson   
  District 4 Councilmember 
 
SUBJECT: Budget Questions 
 

Good morning, Madame Clerk, 
 
I would appreciate answers to the following questions: 
 

1. What are the plans to improve/increase parking in the downtown area? There 
are many concerns from residents that want to shop downtown but say there are 
too many “No Parking” and “Loading” zones.  
2. Are there any considerations to construct any parking structures or municipal 
parking lots in or near the streetscape/SNF areas?  
3. How many parking violations were issued by MPD, DPD, and WSU last year 

and how many do you expect to issue in FY24? What was the revenue for last year 

and projected for FY24?  
4. What types of parking enforcement do you employ and what is the most effective 

in terms of revenue?   
5. Can you provide me a report of the current inventory of parking violations with a 

summary of the age of the violations at the various stages of a violation (e.g. notice, 

citation, pending court, etc.)  
6. How many cases are pending at the 36 District Court?   
7. What is your current collection rate?  
8. How many citizens are eligible to have their vehicles impounded and how many 

are Detroiters?  
 
Best regards, 

 
Councilwoman Latisha Johnson 
Detroit Council District 4 
 


